Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

1 Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

September 24, 2025

Subject: ITB 26020-B Fire Hydrant Repair and Replacement Services

Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1,

| see that the quantities of the scope of work are estimated quantities, is there a map or
plan showing where this work will be performed on Fire Hydrants around Fayette County?
Hydrants are located throughout the FCWS service area. Upon award a hydrant map will be
available.

Could there be more quantities on certain items be requested to be done, using the same
unit rates that is provided in the Bid?
Yes.

Will all items and quantities that are listed on the bid form be completed at a minimum or
is there certain items that might not be completed or used?
There might be certain items not used.

Is there a Budget for this Bid? And how much?
Yes. We choose not to disclose at this time.

When will the contractor be able to start this scope of work?
As soon as the Notice to Proceed is issued by the Fayette County Purchasing Department
and a kick-off meeting is scheduled with the Project Manager.

On the complete replacement of an existing Fire Hydrant, is that just for the vertical and
the Fire Hydrant itself, or do we need to carry cost for new valve, tee, existing to be
installed on the existing main?

Complete replacements will be replacement of hydrant and hydrant bury.

If so, how will that need to be done to keep water live?
A shut down will be coordinated with the Project Manager.

Can there be new tapping sleeve and valve installed on the existing main, complete the
wet tap, then install a new valve and hydrant assembly on the wet tap?
No, not for a hydrant replacement.



9. Or will the County require to cut in a new tee?

This bid is for repair or replacement, so no new tee is required.

10. And who is responsible for turning off the water, repressurizing the water system in that
section and notifying the residents and public is that is the required method?
FCWS.

11. Will there be monthly approved pay applications for work completed for that month?
Yes.

12. Can we charge for stored materials on the pay applications each month?

No.

13. If there is a bid item that the quantity goes over the quantity on the bid form, will the
additional quantities be installed at the same unit rate or a change order be completed for
the additional quantities?

At the same unit rate.

14. 1 looked on the Fayette County Website and did not see this project listed under Current
list of Bids or Requests for Proposals. Question where will the information regarding this
project be posted on the county website? Also, will answers to all questions that are
submitted from all contractors be posted in an addendum on the website also, or will they
be emailed to each contractor?

Our website is currently undergoing a transition to a new platform. The Addendum can be
found on the Georgia Procurement Registry. All questions that were received are in this
addendum.

15. | know you sent me the advertisement for this Bid, Question do we have to purchase the
bid documents and from whom? Fayette County? Or an Engineering Firm? Or do we just
print off the Bid Form and Package that is in with the advertisement that you sent?

You will not have to purchase any documents. The bid package that was sent to you includes
all documents that you will need.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is

returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this ITB has changed. The opening time and date 3:00p.m., Tuesday,
October 7, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.



If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burge:
Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/cc



